
MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD:

SUBJECT
	 : Bruno DULKEITS OP DULCKEIT)

SECRET 7 May 1963

1. Bruno DULKEITS, born 3 August 1902 1 Riga l Latvia, — resided

Ernestinas iela 3 1 apt. # 4, in November 1939, from where he repatriated
to Nazi Germany

2. Hariete DULKEITS, born 4 Sep 1925 1 Riga,Latvia — resided at
Ernestines iela 3, Apt.# 4 in November 1939 from where she repatraited to

Nazi Germany. /Possibly daughters of Bruno DULKETTS/
3. Inmgarde Johanna Luize DULKETTS nee LUBICHS—MILOVANS, born 20 Aug 1913,

Rembate,Latvia — resided at Ernestines iela 3, Apt.# 4 in November 1939 from
where she repatriated to Nazi Germany /Possibly the wife of Bruno DULKETTS

4. Ksenija DULKETTS, BORN 1 June 1928, Rigal Latvia — resided at Ernestines

iela 3, Apt. A4 in November 1939 from where she repatraited to Nazi Germany
/Possibly the daughter of Bruno DULKETTS/

SOI: IZCELOJUSO VACY PAVALSTNIEKU LIE (List 	 GermanGerman Nationals),
Published by the Administrative Dept,Ministry of Interior,Riga l Latvia in 1940
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